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The Principal
Master Somnath Law College,
Blmmtpul Rajasthan

Sub :- Provisional Affiliation for the Session 2022-23,

Dear Sir/ Madam,

With reference to your application for the purpose mentioned in the subject cited above, I am
direeted to inform you that on the basis of the Inspection Committee report und as per recommendations of
the Board of Tnspection (BOI), constiluted for this purpose, the University decides to grant extension of
provisional affiliation to your college in the course(s) mentioned below for the academic session 2022- 23,
for the seats mentioned against the said course(s).

['S.No. | Course(s) Seats Remarks of Inspection Committec |
. 1. | LLB. 60Seats | o The College must appoint duly selected Principal by duly {
@yrs) (One Section) | cqpstituted Selection Committec within three months. :

« |

» The College should cnrich the library with purchase of more boohs

_ and journals books as per BCI norms within three months.

| Note:- ' }

« The College should strictly follow the admission guidelines and syllabus preseribed by the University for all Law |

| Courses, available on the university website. f
® The provision of 10% (Ten Percent) seats for EWS category for all UG Law Course(s) will be strictly in '

accordance to the policy of Bar Council India (BCI) and with prior specific approval of BCI for the sume.
Accordingly the college is required to adhere to the following :

1. The College should essentially submit the approval of BCI for the Academic Session(s) 2020-21 &
2021- 22 for its entitlement to continue further,

2. The College will not admit any student for the session 2022-23 unless the BCI approval for the previous
sessions 1.e.2020-21, 2021-22 along with the approval for (he session 2022-23 is submitted by 20%
Avgust, 2022 to the University, failing which the college will strictly not admit any student for tha
Academic Session 2022-23.

. Only on compliance of the above, the admission process for the session 2022-23 can be undertaken and
after completing the admissions by 31% August, 2022, the classes for the session 2022-23 mav
commence from the 1% September, 2022. The students admitted in various course(s) for the session
2022-23 will require to be enrolled with the university latest by 10" September, 2022.

4. The necessary compliance with regard to remarks/recommendations made by the Inspection Committee
must be ensured within the prescribed time limit, failing which, the proposal of the college for affiliation
for the session 2023-24 will not be considered.

5. The university by virtue of its authority may exercise the powers to inspect the college anytime and if
found violating the above mentioned norms, the college will be liable to face the consequences, which
mey also include the Deaffiliation of the College.

6. The proposals for Affiliation for the Academic Session 2023-24 will be invited in December, 2022

W

Disclaimer : The University will not be liable, in any manner, for the admission(s) by the Law College without
valid BCJ approval for any UG Programme. The University will not enral any such student unless BCI

approval is submitted within preseribed time frame. \Jl\\/,‘\\o\ \"3\1 L
.»/

(Ayub Khan r.as)
Registrar
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